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January 5, 2009
Via fax

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: January 15, 2009 Commission meeting,
Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Due to the ongoing Galisteo Basin case, please continue the following cases (> the February
2009 docket:

Case No. 13957 (Energen Resources Corporation)
Case No. 14124 (Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado)
‘Case No. 14149 (El Paso E & P Company, L.P.)
Case No. 14150 (El Paso E & P Company, L.P.)

Mr. Hall does not object to the continuance of the Energen case, and Ms. Muac s-Dry does riot

object to the continuance of the Cimarex case. There is no adverse party involve [ in the El Paso
cases.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

es Bruc

A&wmcy for applicants

cc: Counsel of record




